
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:45 AM
To: GJOHNSON@gchd.us; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); tlarocco@gchd.us
Subject: FW: version with Hurley info
Attachments: Summary - Flint Children Needing Retesting Hurley or not.pdf; ATT00001.htm

FWY-----

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: version with Hurley info

Good morning, Eden and Rashmi, it is 50 and sunny in Atlanta, looking like a beautiful day!

I see we have a 9am call about the follow up testing; I'm forwarding the file that Bob Scott sent me yesterday, that summarizes what is in the lists he compiled for us. Can one of you forward on to the other meeting participants as appropriate? (I'm on my iPad so it is a little harder for me to maneuver the files.). Thanks, talk to you about 9am.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Date: October 13, 2015 at 12:28:46 PM EDT
To: "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)" <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Subject: version with Hurley or not

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509